CRRA
BOARD MEETING
May 27, 2010




CONNECTICUT
RESOURCES
RECOVERY
AUTHORITY

100 Constitution Plaza * Hartford * Connecticut « 06103 * Telephone (860)757-7700
Fax (860)757-7745

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Kenney, Secretary to the Board/Paralegal
DATE: May 21, 2010

RE: Notice of Meeting

There will be a regular meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Board of Directors on Thursday, May 27, 2010, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will be held in
the Board Room of 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, Connecticut.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.




1L

1.

V.

Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
May 27,2010
9:30 AM

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Portion

A ¥ hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1.

Board Action will be sought for the approval of the April 29, 2010 Board Meeting
Minutes (Attachment 1).

Board Action will be sought for the approval of the May 11, 2010 Emergency
Board Meeting Minutes (Attachment 2).

1.a Action Items

Board Committee Reports

A.

Finance Committee Reports

. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Irrevocable Trust for

Landfill Post Closure (Attachment 3).

. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Proposed Refunding

of Outstanding Southeast Project Bonds (Attachment 4).

Policies & Procurement Committee Reports

. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Three Year

Engineering Services Agreements (Attachment 5).

. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Three Year

Environmental Monitoring Bids (Attachment 6).

. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding a Contract with

WTE for Metals Removed from the WPF (Attachment 7).

. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Ellington Transfer

Station Roof Repair (Attachment 8§).

. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding the Purchase of a

New Loader (Attachment 9).

. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding a Contract for Rail

Crossing Work on Murphy Road (Attachment 10).




VL

C. Organizational Synergy & Human Resources Committee Report
Chairman and President’s Reports

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets, real
estate acquisition, pending RFP’s, and personnel matters with appropriate staff.

1. Board Action will be sought Regarding FY 2011 Projected Legal Expenditures
(Attachment 11).

2. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding a Settlement and
Supplemental Agreement with CWPM, LLC (Attachment 12).




TAB 1




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-FOURTH  APRIL 29,2010

A regular meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors was
held on Thursday, April 29, 2010, in the Board Room at CRRA Headquarters, 100 Constitution Plaza,
Hartford, Connecticut. Those present in Hartford were:

Chairman Michael Pace

Directors:

David B. Damer

Alan Desmarais

Timothy Griswold

Michael Jarjura (present by phone beginning 10:41 a.m. until arriving in person)
Dot Kelly

Mark Lauretti (present by phone beginning 9:55 a.m. until his arrival in person at
10:23 a.m.)

Theodore Martland

Nicholas Mullane

Mark Tillinger, Bridgeport Project Ad-Hoc (present by phone until 10:45 a.m.)
Warren Howe, Wallingford Project Ad-Hoc

Present from CRRA management:

Tom Kirk, President

Jim Bolduc, Chief Financial Officer

Peter Egan, Director of Environmental Affairs & Development
Paul Nonnenmacher, Director of Public Affairs

Moira Kenney, Secretary to the Board/Paralegal

Marianne Carcio, Executive Assistant

Also present were: Mark Baldwin, Esq. and Tom Ritter, Esq. of Brown Rudnick; Susan Hemenway of
BRRFOC; Jim Sandler, Esq., of Sandler & Mara; John Pizzimenti of USA Hauling & Recycling; and
Jerry Tyminski of SCRRRA.

Chairman Pace called the meeting to order at 9:48 a.m. and said that a quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Pace requested that everyone stand for the Pledge of Allegiance, whereupon the
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Pace said that the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would
accept written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

1




Mr. Sandler, Esq. attorney to the Metropolitan District Commission (hereinafter referred to as
“MDC”) read a letter which is attached as “Exhibit A”.

Chairman Pace asked Mr. Kirk if Director Martland had requested that his letter be placed in the
Board package. Director Martland said that he did not request the letter be contained in the package but
rather be distributed to the Board members.

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 25, 2010, REGULAR BOARD MINUTES

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the March 25, 2010, regular meeting minutes.
Director Damer made the motion which was seconded by Director Martland.

The motion to approve the minutes was approved by roll call. Chairman Pace, Director Damer,
Director Desmarais, Director Howe, Director Griswold, Director Lauretti, Director Martland, and
Director Mullane voted yes. Director Kelly and Director Tillinger abstained as they were not present at
the last meeting.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Pace
David Damer
Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly X
Mark Lauretti ‘
Theodore Martland
Nicholas Mullane

XXX | X

XX (X

Ad-Hocs

Mark Tillinger, Bridgeport X
Warren Howe, Wallingford X

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE CONSOLIDATION OF THE BRIDGEPORT POST PROJECT
RESERVES

Chairman Pace requested a motion regarding the above-captioned item. Director Martland made
the following motion:

WHEREAS, on March 26, 2009 the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority’s (the
“Authority”) Board of Directors (the “Board”) adopted a resolution authorizing the establishment
of a Post Project Reserve and a Risk Reserve relating specifically to the former Bridgeport
Project and the remaining expenses associated with the closing of the former Bridgeport Project;
and

WHEREAS, upon its review, the Authority established initial funding amounts of $625,000 for
the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve and $100,000 for the Bridgeport Risk Reserve; and




WHEREAS, on July 23, 2009, the Board adopted a resolution approving and authorizing the
transfer of $725,000 from the Bridgeport Project to the two newly created STIF accounts; and

WHEREAS, the Authority now desires to consolidate the two STIF accounts into one that will
pay invoices relating to insurance, legal, general administrative and other expenses associated
with completing the remaining tasks and obligations of the former Bridgeport Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority will continue to review and provide quarterly distribution summary
reports relating to the payment of expenses of the former Bridgeport Project to the Finance
Committee and Board, but will return any remaining funds to the former Bridgeport Project
towns when substantially all items associated with closing the former Bridgeport Project are
completed. The Authority will monitor and evaluate the level of funds in the reserve to assure
that should they become significantly in excess of estimated obligations, a distribution will be
recommended to the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That all funds in the Bridgeport Risk Reserve STIF account be transferred to the
Bridgeport Post Project STIF account and the Bridgeport Risk Reserve STIF account be closed.

The motion was seconded by Director Griswold.

Mr. Bolduc said that the Finance Committee proposed a consolidation of the Bridgeport post-
project reserve and risk reserve at their last meeting. He said as preparation of the culmination of the
Bridgeport Project there were many open items which remained after the Project expired. Mr. Bolduc
said that management is working its way through the items, several of which have been completed. He
said management provides quarterly reports to the Finance Committee and the SWAB member towns
detailing the progress.

Mr. Bolduc said that the President of the SWAB Committee, Mr. Edwards, has been made aware
of the process and noted that Director Lauretti was present for the discussion held by the Finance
Committee. He said the second reserve, titled the Bridgeport risk reserve, concerns outstanding litigation
claims and insurance claims. Mr. Bolduc said that the difference between the two reserves is the time
table in which the items may be resolved. He said obviously litigation and insurance matters may take
longer to resolve and the original intent was to try to track the dollars for activities that CRRA could
control, such as closing the landfills.

Mr. Bolduc said there was an expansion of an insurance claim which involved additional dollars
which management had not yet reserved and there were some dollars which were freed up involving the
Bridgeport closing. Mr. Bolduc said that the Finance Committee agreed that rather than trying to keep
these items separate that the two reserves would be consolidated, with CRRA continuing to monitor
them. He said as these items are resolved management will monitor the items to be sure excess reserves
are not held in the consolidated reserve and as funds become available in excess of claims management
will continue the distribution process.

Mr. Bolduc said that an initial distribution of about $1.5 million was made the prior year and
distributions will continue. He said that there are some large and small items coming up, the two largest
items which remain being the Stratford recycling capital reserve of about $700,000 and the Waterbury
landfill closure reserve. Mr. Bolduc said that dollars were put aside to close the Waterbury landfill and

3




activities are currently taking place in those efforts. Mr. Bolduc said that there is another item pertaining
to the sale of Waterbury land which is still being negotiated. :

Chairman Pace said that Mr. Edwards is aware of these steps, Director Lauretti was present at the
Finance Committee meeting, and that Committee thoroughly vetted this topic.

Director Damer asked whether this consolidation is purely for simplification purposes. He asked
whether anything will be lost by consolidating the two reserves. Mr. Bolduc said that some of the risk
items that were budgeted for escalated and noted this was discussed at the Finance Committee meeting.

Director Desmarais asked if East Haven had completely paid. Mr. Bolduc said that is correct and
one hauler has completely paid. He said on the receivables side there is only one issue outstanding.

The motion was approved by roll call. Chairman Pace, Director Damer, Director Desmarais,
Director Griswold, Director Lauretti, Director Martland, and Director Mullane voted yes. Director Kelly
abstained.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Pace
David Damer
Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly ’ X
Mark Lauretti ‘
Theodore Martland
Nicholas Mullane

HRKX (XX

XXX

Ad-Hocs

Mark Tillinger, Bridgeport
Warren Howe, Wallingford

RESOLUTION REGARDING ESTABLISHMENT OF TRASH MUSEUM BANK ACCOUNT
RESERVE

Chairman Pace requested a motion on the above referenced item. Director Martland made the
motion which was seconded by Director Mullane.

WHEREAS: The Board of Directors of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (the
“Authority”) adopted its Mid-Connecticut Project Budget for Fiscal Year 2011 (“Mid-Conn
FY2011 Budget”) on February 25, 2010; and

WHEREAS: the Mid-Conn FY2011 Budget includes funding for certain expenses of the Trash
Museum located in Hartford, Connecticut, for the educational benefit and enjoyment of the Mid-
Connecticut Project member towns; and




WHEREAS: Management recommends instituting the charging of a fee for groups who visit
and utilize the educational resources of the Trash Museum from non-Mid-Connecticut Project
towns commencing January 1, 2011; and

WHEREAS: Management will establish a bank account at Bank of America for the Trash
Museum separate and apart from other bank accounts already established for the Authority at
Bank of America; and

WHEREAS: this separate Trash Museum bank account at Bank of America will receive
deposits from sources not included in the adopted Mid-Conn FY2011 budget including fees
charged to groups from non-Mid-Connecticut Project towns;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That Management establishes a separate bank account for the Trash Museum and
that funds deposited into this account be from revenue sources other than those budgeted
therefore in the adopted Mid-Conn FY2011 Budget for use in Trash Museum activities.

Mr. Bolduc said that this item was presented to the Finance Committee. He said the intent is to
set up a reserve for some of the funds that the museum personnel are collecting from non-member towns
and other sources that are not part of the 2011 tip fee. Mr. Bolduc said that management does account
for certain revenues as offset against the expenses of running the Trash Museum in Hartford. He said
these dollars would be beyond that and may involve foundation monies or grants.

Mr. Bolduc said that in order to keep track of those additional sources of revenue it would be
prudent to have a Board-designated account. He said it is important to understand the distinction if
money comes in from a grant foundation with specific requirements that reserve would have to be set up
as a restricted reserve under the accounting rules. Mr. Bolduc said that management would not have any
discretion as the grantor provides the guidance.

Mr. Bolduc said that monies such as fees for non-member towns and for the dollars not in the
budget would have to be earmarked for this specific purpose. He said they would become unrestricted
dollars in a Board-designated account so that they could only be used for that purpose.

Chairman Pace said that the Board is trying to keep these museums going forward and is looking
to set aside the necessary dollars properly.

Director Kelly said as a new member this is one of the areas where one becomes aware of what
1s occurring at the Board level and she is a little unsure of the specifics. Chairman Pace said that
management will provide a detailed workshop and background day for any of her questions and
concerns.

Chairman Pace said that this has been going on for many years. He said that the funding for the
Garbage museum in Stratford has been under question as that project has wound up. Chairman Pace said
that some of the Southwest Division towns do not want to contribute to the cost of operating but would
like to see the Garbage museum continue to function. He said that the CRRA Board sees the museum as
part of its state-wide mission to provide education and is trying to find the dedicated dollars to fund it
without charging the fund to Mid-Conn.




Mr. Kirk said that historically the museums have been funded with subsidies from tipping fees
from both projects. He said with the evolution of the Bridgeport Project to its renewal phase the towns
did not want to subsidize through the tipping fee any longer. Mr. Kirk said that based on this decision
the CRRA Board encouraged management to find ways to make the museum self-supporting with
direction to follow a similar plan for post 2013 for the Hartford museum.

Mr. Kirk said that management is creating a reserve for the Hartford museum in order to
administer self supporting operations. He said the intent is for the museum to be self-supporting and
work off of the fees and donations collected and no longer be subsidized by the tipping fees.

Director Griswold asked if the museum receives if anything ever happened to the museum would
the grant funds go back to the donor if they are restricted. Mr. Bolduc said that was correct. He said
depending upon the grant documents if the grant is for a specific program the funds would be tracked
against the particular program. Mr. Bolduc said a grant w1th a restriction is like an endowment and
would have to follow those rules.

Director Desmarais said that he is going to be abstaining from this vote. Director Kelly said that
she will also be abstaining.

The motion was approved by roll call. The Board secretary incorrectly noted that there were not
enough votes; however as this vote is a simple majority the motion passed. Chairman Pace, Director
Damer, Director Griswold, Director Lauretti, Director Martland, and Director Mullane voted yes.
Director Desmarais and Director Kelly abstained.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Pace X
David Damer X
Alan Desmarais X
Timothy Griswold X
Dot Kelly X
Director Lauretti
Theodore Martland
Nicholas Mullane

x| 1%

Ad-Hocs

Mark Tillinger, Bridgeport
Warren Howe, Wallingford

HOLD OPEN OF THE VOTE FOR THE RESOLUTION REGARDING ESTABLISHMENT OF
TRASH MUSEUM BANK ACCOUNT RESERVE

Chairman Pace said that the Board would hold the vote open on this item. He said that Mayor
Jarjura will be joining the call and he would like to provide him with the opportunity to vote as he has
been an instrumental part of these discussions for some time.

The Board agreed that this vote would be put aside.
6



































































































































































































































































